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March 8, 1994
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Re:  Application of Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976 to the
Formation of Not-For-Profit Corporations
Dear Mr. Rubenstein: 1 =
i =
The purpase of this letter is to confirm the oral advice you gave mé concerning the
applicability of the Hart-Scoti-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976 (the "Act") and the

pa _ Y e Conenion of mnr £ac nenfit narnnratiane Yo tnld me
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securities. This is the FTC's position with respect to the tormation o gl BOT-IOI

corporations, despite the wording of 16 C.F.R. §802.40 limiting that exemiption to the acquisition
of "voting securities” of 18X exempt not-for-profit corporations.

Please call me at — if you do not agree with my restatement of your oral
advice.

Very truly yours,






